State Authorities
Each of the 50 States that currently participates in the federal pipeline safety program has adopted pipeline safety laws for intrastate pipeline operators and facilities.  In addition to identifying the department, commission, or agency that is responsible for administering the State’s program, those laws establish the pipeline safety standards for owners and operators of intrastate pipeline facilities.  At a minimum, these standards must meet the requirements codified in the Federal Pipeline Safety Laws (49 U.S.C. §§ 60101 et seq.) and Regulations (49 C.F.R. Parts 190-199).  As shown in the information provided in the links that follow, many States actually exceed those requirements.  

Alabama
Alabama Public Service Commission:  http://www.psc.state.al.us/
Statutes:  http://alisondb.legislature.state.al.us/acas/CodeofAlabama/1975/coatoc.htm
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.psc.state.al.us/Administrative/NaturalGasRules.pdf

Arizona
Arizona Corporation Commission, Pipeline Safety Section:  http://www.cc.state.az.us/divisions/Safety/default.asp
Statutes:  http://www.azleg.gov/ArizonaRevisedStatutes.asp?Title=40)
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.azsos.gov/public_services/Title_14/14-05.htm

Arkansas
Arkansas Public Service Commission, Pipeline Safety Office:  http://www.apscservices.info/PSOIndex.asp
Arkansas Oil & Gas Commission:  http://www.aogc.state.ar.us/
Statutes:  http://www.lexisnexis.com/hottopics/arcode/Default.asp
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.apscservices.info/Rules/arkansas_gas_pipeline_code-a.pdf

California
California Public Utilities Commission:  http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/energy/gas
California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection, Office of the State Fire Marshal, Pipeline Safety Division:  http://osfm.fire.ca.gov/pipeline/pipeline.php  
Statutes:  http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw.html 
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://162.15.7.24/PUBLISHED/GENERAL_ORDER/126869.htm
http://osfm.fire.ca.gov/pipeline/pipeline_regulations.php

Colorado
Colorado Public Service Commission:  http://www.dora.state.co.us/puc/pipesafetymain.htm
Statutes:  http://www.michie.com/colorado/lpext.dll?f=templates&fn=main-h.htm&cp=
Pipeline Safety Rules:  http://www.dora.state.co.us/puc/pipesafety/PipeSafetyRules.htm

Connecticut
State of Connecticut Department of Public Utility Control:  http://www.ct.gov/dpuc/site/default.asp
Statues:  http://www.cga.ct.gov/2011/pub/chap284.htm
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  NA

Delaware
Delaware Public Service Commission:  http://depsc.delaware.gov/naturalgas.shtml
Statutes:  http://delcode.delaware.gov/title26/c008/sc02/index.shtml
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://regulations.delaware.gov/AdminCode/title26/8000/8001.shtml#TopOfPage

District of Columbia
District of Columbia Public Service Commission, Natural Gas Pipeline Safety Program:  http://www.dcpsc.org/pipelinesafety/pipelinesafety.asp
Statutes:  http://weblinks.westlaw.com/toc/default.aspx?Abbr=dc%2Dst%2Dweb&Action=expandtree&AP=N88830030914111DB9BCF9DAC28345A2A&ItemKey=N88830030914111DB9BCF9DAC28345A2A&RP=%2Ftoc%2Fdefault%2Ewl&Service=TOC&RS=WEBL11.01&VR=2.0&SPa=DCC-1000&fragment#N88830030914111DB9BCF9DAC28345A2A
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.dcregs.dc.gov/Gateway/ChapterHome.aspx?ChapterNumber=15-23

Florida
Florida Public Service Commission:  http://www.psc.state.fl.us/
Statutes:  http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0300-0399/0368/0368ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2010&Title=%2D%3E2010%2D%3EChapter%20368
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=25-12

Georgia
Georgia Public Service Commission:  http://www.psc.state.ga.us/
Statutes:  http://www.lexisnexis.com/hottopics/gacode/Default.asp
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://rules.sos.state.ga.us/cgi-bin/page.cgi?g=GEORGIA_PUBLIC_SERVICE_COMMISSION%2FSAFE_INSTALLATION_AND_OPERATION_OF_NATURAL_GAS_TRANSMISSION_AND_DISTRIBUTION_SYSTEMS%2Findex.html&d=1

Idaho
Idaho Public Utilities Commission:  http://www.puc.state.id.us/
Statutes:  http://www.legislature.idaho.gov/idstat/Title61/T61CH5SECT61-515.htm
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.puc.idaho.gov/webrules/safety%20accident%20reporting%20rules_08.pdf

Illinois
Illinois Commerce Commission:  http://www.icc.illinois.gov/pipelinesafety/
Statutes:  http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=1280&ChapAct=220%26nbsp%3BILCS%26nbsp%3B20%2F&ChapterID=23&ChapterName=UTILITIES&ActName=Illinois+Gas+Pipeline+Safety+Act%2E
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  NA

Indiana
Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission, Pipeline Safety Division:  http://www.in.gov/iurc/2335.htm
Statutes:  http://www.in.gov/legislative/ic/code/title8/
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.in.gov/legislative/iac/T01700/A00050.PDF?

Iowa
Iowa Utilities Board (IUB):  http://www.state.ia.us/iub/
Statutes:  http://search.legis.state.ia.us/nxt/gateway.dll/ic?f=templates&fn=default.htm
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://search.legis.state.ia.us/nxt/gateway.dll/ar/iac?f=templates&fn=default.htm

Kansas
Kansas Corporation Commission:  http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/pipeline/index.htm
Statutes:  http://www.kslegislature.org/li/statute/066_000_0000_chapter/
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/pipeline/pipeline_safety_regs_0609.pdf

Kentucky
Kentucky Public Service Commission:  http://www.psc.state.ky.us/
Statutes:  http://www.lrc.state.ky.us/krs/278-00/495.PDF 
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.lrc.ky.gov/kar/807/005/022.htm

Louisiana
Louisiana Department of Natural Resources, Office of Conservation, Pipeline Division:  http://dnr.louisiana.gov/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&pid=144
Statutes:  http://www.legis.state.la.us/lss/lss.asp?doc=87582; 
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://doa.louisiana.gov/osr/LAC/lac43.htm

Maine 
Maine Public Utilities Commission:  http://www.maine.gov/mpuc/natural_gas/index.shtml
Statutes:  http://www.mainelegislature.org/legis/statutes/35-A/title35-Ach45sec0.html
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.maine.gov/mpuc/legislative/rules/part4-natural_gas.shtml

Maryland
Maryland Public Service Commission:  http://webapp.psc.state.md.us/Intranet/home.cfm
Statutes:  http://www.michie.com/maryland/lpext.dll?f=templates&fn=main-h.htm&2.0
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.michie.com/maryland/lpext.dll?f=templates&fn=main-h.htm&2.0

Massachusetts
Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities, Pipeline Engineering and Safety Division:  http://www.mass.gov/?pageID=eoeeasubtopic&L=7&L0=Home&L1=Grants+%26+Technical+Assistance&L2=Guidance+%26+Technical+Assistance&L3=Agencies+and+Divisions&L4=Department+of+Public+Utilities+(DPU)&L5=DPU+Divisions&L6=Pipeline+Engineering+and+Safety+Division&sid=Eoeea
Statutes:  http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXXII/Chapter164/Section105A
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.mass.gov/Eoeea/docs/dpu/cmr/220cmr6900.pdf

Michigan
Michigan Public Service Commission:  http://www.michigan.gov/mpsc
Statutes:  http://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(i5t4y445xrb5iyf13xpxujbq))/mileg.aspx?page=getObject&objectName=mcl-Act-165-of-1969
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.dleg.state.mi.us/mpsc/gas/gsstds.htm

Minnesota
Minnesota Department of Public Safety, State Fire Marshall Division, Pipeline Safety:  http://www.dps.state.mn.us/pipeline/index.html
Statutes:  http://www.dps.state.mn.us/pipeline/statutes.html
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.dps.state.mn.us/pipeline/Rules.htm

Mississippi
Mississippi Public Service Commission:  http://www.psc.state.ms.us/pipeline/pipeline.html 
Statutes:  http://michie.com/mississippi/lpext.dll?f=templates&fn=main-h.htm&cp=
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.psc.state.ms.us/pipeline/rules.html

Missouri
Missouri Public Service Commission:  http://www.psc.mo.gov/natural-gas/
Statutes:  http://www.moga.mo.gov/STATUTES/C386.HTM
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.sos.mo.gov/adrules/csr/current/4csr/4c240-40.pdf

Montana
Montana Public Service Commission:  http://www.psc.mt.gov/Pipeline/
Statutes:  http://data.opi.mt.gov/bills/mca_toc/69.htm
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.mtrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?RN=38%2E5%2E2202

Nebraska
Nebraska State Fire Marshal:  http://www.sfm.ne.gov/programs-services/fuels/pipeline/
Statutes:  http://nebraskalegislature.gov/laws/statutes.php?statute=81-543
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.sfm.ne.gov/regulations/pdf/title155.pdf

Nevada
Nevada Public Utilities Commission:  http://pucweb1.state.nv.us/PUCN/GasHomePage.aspx
Statutes:  http://www.leg.state.nv.us/nrs/NRS-704.html
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-704.html#NAC704Sec455

New Hampshire
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission, Safety Division:  http://www.puc.state.nh.us/Safety/safety.htm
Statutes:  http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/NHTOC/NHTOC-XXXIV-374.htm
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.puc.state.nh.us/Regulatory/Rules/PUC500.PDF

New Jersey
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities:  www.bpu.state.nj.us/
Statutes:  http://lis.njleg.state.nj.us/cgi-bin/om_isapi.dll?clientID=32005152&Depth=2&TD=WRAP&advquery=pipeline%20safety&depth=4&expandheadings=on&headingswithhits=on&hitsperheading=on&infobase=statutes.nfo&rank=&record={13EDE}&softpage=Doc_Frame_PG42&wordsaroundhits=2&zz=
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  NA

New Mexico
New Mexico Public Regulation Commission, Pipeline Safety Bureau:  http://www.nmprc.state.nm.us/psb.htm
Statutes:  http://www.conwaygreene.com/nmsu/lpext.dll?f=templates&fn=main-h.htm&2.0
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.nmprc.state.nm.us/pipeline/pdf/PART%202%20PIPELINE%20GENERAL%20PROVISIONS.pdf

New York
New York State Public Service Commission:  http://www.dps.state.ny.us/
Statutes:   http://public.leginfo.state.ny.us/LAWSSEAF.cgi?QUERYTYPE=LAWS+&QUERYDATA=@LLPBS+&LIST=LAW+&BROWSER=EXPLORER+&TOKEN=11189048+&TARGET=VIEW
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www3.dps.state.ny.us/N/nycrr16.nsf/Parts/01A8BE3BBC492DCD85256FC8005224C7?OpenDocument

North Carolina
North Carolina Public Utilities Commission:  http://www.ncuc.net/index.htm
Statutes:  http://www.ncleg.net/enactedlegislation/statutes/html/bychapter/chapter_62.html
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.ncuc.net/ncrules/Chapter06.pdf

North Dakota
North Dakota Public Service Commission (NDPSC):  http://www.psc.nd.gov/jurisdiction/pipelines/index.php
Statutes:  http://www.psc.nd.gov/public/laws/lawselectricgas.php
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.legis.nd.gov/information/acdata/pdf/69-09-03.pdf

Ohio
Ohio Public Utility Commission:  http://www.puco.ohio.gov/puco/index.cfm/consumer-information/consumer-topics/natural-gas-pipeline-safety-in-ohio/
Statutes:  http://codes.ohio.gov/orc/4905
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://codes.ohio.gov/oac/4901%3A1-16

Oklahoma
Oklahoma Corporation Commission:  http://www.occeweb.com/tr/PLShome.htm
Statutes:  http://www.oscn.net/applications/oscn/Index.asp?ftdb=STOKST52&level=1
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.occeweb.com/rules/Ch20PipelineSafetyRules.pdf

Oregon
Oregon Public Utility Commission, Utility and Operator Safety:  http://www.puc.state.or.us/PUC/safety/index.shtml
Statutes:  http://www.leg.state.or.us/ors/756.html
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/rules/OARS_800/OAR_860/860_024.html

Pennsylvania 
Pennsylvania Public Utilities Commission:  http://www.puc.state.pa.us/
Statutes:  http://www.legis.state.pa.us/WU01/LI/LI/CT/HTM/66/66.HTM
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.pacode.com/secure/data/052/chapter59/s59.33.html

Puerto Rico
Puerto Rico Public Service Commission:  NA
Statutes:  NA
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  NA

Rhode Island
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission:  http://www.ripuc.org/
Statutes:  http://www.rilin.state.ri.us/statutes/title39/39-3/39-3-40.htm
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.ripuc.org/eventsactions/docket/d-06-15page.html

South Carolina
South Carolina Office of Regulatory Staff:  http://www.regulatorystaff.sc.gov/ORSContent.asp?pageID=622&menuID=764
Statutes:  http://www.scstatehouse.gov/code/t58c005.htm
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.scstatehouse.gov/coderegs/c103.htm#103-490

South Dakota
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission:  http://puc.sd.gov/pipelinesafety/default.aspx
Statutes:  http://legis.state.sd.us/statutes/DisplayStatute.aspx?Type=Statute&Statute=49-34B
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://legis.state.sd.us/rules/DisplayRule.aspx?Rule=20:10:37

Tennessee
Tennessee Regulatory Authority:  http://www.state.tn.us/tra/gassafety.html
Statutes:  http://www.michie.com/tennessee/lpext.dll?f=templates&fn=main-h.htm&cp=tncode
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://tn.gov/sos/rules/1220/1220-04/1220-04-05.pdf

Texas
Texas Railroad Commission (TRC):  http://www.rrc.state.tx.us/safety/pipeline/index.php
Statutes:  http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/UT/htm/UT.121.htm; http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/NR/htm/NR.117.htm
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://info.sos.state.tx.us/pls/pub/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=4&ti=16&pt=1&ch=8

Utah
Utah Public Service Commission:  http://www.psc.state.ut.us/
Statutes:  http://www.le.utah.gov/UtahCode/section.jsp?code=54-13
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.rules.utah.gov/publicat/code/r746/r746-409.htm#E1

Vermont
Vermont Department of Public Service:  http://publicservice.vermont.gov/
Statutes:  http://www.leg.state.vt.us/statutes/sections.cfm?Title=30&Chapter=077
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://www.state.vt.us/psb/rules/6100gas.htm

Virginia
Virginia State Corporation Commission:  http://www.scc.virginia.gov/
Statutes:  http://leg1.state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+cod+56-257.2; http://leg1.state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+cod+56-555
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://leg1.state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+reg+20VAC5-300-70; http://leg1.state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+reg+20VAC5-308-10; http://leg1.state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+reg+20VAC5-307-10

Washington
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (WUTC):  http://www.utc.wa.gov/publicSafety/pipelineSafety/Pages/default.aspx
Statutes:  http://apps.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=81.88
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=480-93; http://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=480-75

West Virginia
West Virginia Public Service Commission:  http://www.psc.state.wv.us/
Statutes:  http://www.legis.state.wv.us/WVCODE/Code.cfm?chap=24b&art=1
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://apps.sos.wv.gov/adlaw/csr/rule.aspx?rule=150-04

Wisconsin
Wisconsin Public Service Commission (WPSC):  http://psc.wi.gov/utilityInfo/gas/pipelineSafety.htm
Statutes:  http://legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/Stat0196.pdf
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://legis.wisconsin.gov/rsb/code/psc/psc135.pdf

Wyoming
Wyoming Public Service Commission (WPSC):  http://psc.state.wy.us/htdocs/pipe_water_new.htm
Statutes:  http://legisweb.state.wy.us/statutes/statutes.aspx?file=titles/Title37/T37CH2.htm
Pipeline Safety Regulations:  http://soswy.state.wy.us/Rules/RULES/1203.pdf



